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Addendum #2 

 

English Language Development & Bilingual (English & Spanish) Curricular 

Resources (SY23) 

 

Issue Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 

 

Bids Due: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 at 1:00PM 
 

1. Will the district accept digital signatures completed through DocuSign? 

Yes.  

2. Bidder Form 1: Bidder Information asks for vendors to supply a “Delivery Date.” To what 
date is this referring? 

Purchase orders for SY23 would be issued in July 2022 for delivery for the start of school in 
September 2022. An estimated delivery timeline from receipt of purchase order to delivery of 
items would be helpful in this space.  

3. How many references does the district expect vendors to provide? 

At least 2.  

4. Given current office closures, would PPSD accept electronic signatures? 

Yes. 

 
5. For pricing purposes, how many students are expected to require English Language 

Development Resources? 

About 7500 MLLs in grades K-12.  

6. For pricing purposes, how many students are expected to require Bilingual (English & 
Spanish) Resources? 

 About 2000 in grades K-8. 

7. How many teachers and staff will require professional development? 

About 400 ESL teachers and 80 Bilingual/ Dual Language teachers. 
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8. Would annual price changes be considered, and if so, what is the process? 

Any price changes between years must be clearly articulated in the bid. This includes increases 
from year to year in multi-year contracts and increases from year 1 to any option years.  

9. RFP page 2, #7, states "Any proposed exceptions, modifications, or deviations from the 
terms, conditions, and specifications contained herein must be listed and fully explained 
on a separate sheet attached to the Bidder’s detailed conditions and specifications and 
referred to separately in the Bids." Please clarify if PPSD would like exceptions attached 
separately from the proposal? 

No. Exceptions should be attached to the proposal submitted.  

10. If PPSD objects to any exceptions, would the district negotiate with vendors before 
rejecting the proposal? 

Yes.  
 


